NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Qil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

January 8, 2007

Ray Westall Operating, Inc.
P.O. Box 4
Loco Hills, New Mexico 88255
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Attention: Mr. Randall L. Harris

Re: Extension of Administrative
Order No. WFX-817
Culwin Queen Unit Well No. 19
API No. 30-015-26963 | Jteoesrt™
Unit O, Section 36, T-18 South, R-30 East, NMPM, -
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Harris:

As per your E-mail request dated December 19, 2006, and your letter request dated December 27, 2006,
a 90-day extension in which to convert to injection the Culwin Queen Unit Well No. 19, approved by
Division Order No. WFX-817, is hereby granted.

The injection authority for this well shall expire on April 4, 2007 if the operator has not commenced
injection operations.

Sincerely,
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Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Director
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